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Mr. Robert L. Long, Manager

DATA Reduction and Management Group
General Public Utilities Service Corp.
260 Cherry Hill Road

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Dear Mr. Long:

It is requested that two copies of the TMI-2 data collected to date by the
GPU DATA Reduction and Management Group be forwarded to the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission. An index of this dJata has already been received.
Additionally, two copies of subsequent data and an updated index should be
provided approximately every two weeks. Th.¢ data can be forwarded in the
form of microfiche; 20x or 24x is preferred. This material will be used
in the continuing investigations by various groups within the Commission.

We recognize that you have already provided some of the collected data, in
various forms, to specific staff organizations. It would be convenient to
have complete sets of the data for overall Commission use as well as provide
an assurance of completeness and a ready rescurce of reliable information
for the Commission's independent Special Inquiry Group investigating the
accident at TMI-2. If this request imposes an undue burden upon your office

please call me immediately so that possible alternative courses of action
can be considered. ‘

»

Sincerely,

(Signed) B, Xevin Corunell

4! .','v'.‘l‘ .
u.“j‘& !i- " E. Kevin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Director for Operations
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Mr. ‘Robert L. Long, Manager
DATA Reduction and Management Group
General Public Utilities Service Sorp.

. 260 Cherty Hill Road

31/79

Parsippunx. New Jersey 07054
\
Dear Mr. Lomg: A E

It is requested that two copies of the TMI-2 data collected to date by the
GPU DATA Reduction and Management Group be forwarded to the Nuclear
Regulatory C sion. An index of this data has already been received.
Additionally, two\copies of subsequent data and an updated index shuild bde
provided appromimately every two weeks. This data can be forwarded i- the
form of microfiche; Q0x or 24x is preferred. This material will be u.ed
in the continuing investigations by various groups within the Commission.

Ne recognize that you already provided some of the collected data,

in various forms, to specific staff organizations. It would not only be
convenient to have complete sets of the data for overall Commission use but
would provide an assurance of completeness and a ready resource of reliable
information for the Couissi&'\f'\indepcndont Special Inquiry Group investigat-
ing the accident at T™MI-2. If %his request imposes an undue burden upon your
office, please call ne immediately so that possible alternative courses of
action can be considered. ;

Sincerely,

\

E. Kewxin Cornell, Deputy Executive
Direéfér for Cperations
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Docket Mo\ 50-320

Mr. Robert Long, Manager

DATA Reduction and Management Group
General PublicYtilities Service Corp.
260 Cherry H111 Road

Parsippany, New Jarsey 07054

Dear Hr; Long:

It is requested that copies of the TM1-2 data collected to date

by the GPU DATA ReductioR and Management Group be forwarded to the
NRC. An tndex of this data has already been recefved. Addftionally,
two copies of subsequent data and an updated index should be provided
approximately every two week This data can be forwarded in the form
of microfiche; 20x or 24x is pxeferred. This material will be used

in the continuing investigations by the Commission,

Sincerely,

Mattson, Director
Systems Safety
clear Reactor Requlation

- Roger
Division
0ffice of

cc: R. C. Armold, GPU
R. Wilsen, GPU
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